
 
 

Tottenham and Seven Sisters Area Forum and 
Committee 

 
Date:   Tuesday 3 July 2012 
 
Meeting Time: *6.30pm – 9.00pm  
 
Venue:  Gold Room, Tottenham Green Leisure Centre, 1 Phillip Lane, 

London, N15 4JA 
 
*Officers from the Council’s Streetscene Team and the local Police Safer 
Neighbourhood Teams will be available from 6.00pm until 6.30pm to discuss issues of 
concern to local residents.  
              
Members of the Area Committee: 
 
Councillor Lorna Reith (Chair), Councillor Dhiren Basu, Councillor Isidoros Diakides, 
Councillor Joe Goldberg, Councillor Claire Kober, Councillor Reg Rice, Councillor Alan  
Stanton, Councillor Bernice Vanier and Councillor Richard Watson. 
              

 
AREA FORUM  
 
Welcome and Introduction (6.30pm – 6.40pm) 
 
Tottenham Regeneration (6.40pm – 7.20pm)  
An update will be given. 
 
Tottenham one way system (Gyratory Scheme) – Update from Transport for 
London (7.20pm – 8pm) 
Representatives from TfL will give an update on the removal of the Tottenham 
one way system.  
 
2012 Annual Public Health Report: ‘All Work and No Play – Are Haringey’s 
Children Healthy’ (8pm – 8.30pm) 
Officers from the Council’s Public Health team will introduce the report and take 
questions from residents.  
 

  

 

 
BREAK (8.30pm – 8.45pm) 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 

2 

 
AREA COMMITTEE   

 
 
1. APOLOGIES  
 
To receive an apologies for absence.  
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any items of Urgent Business. Late items of 
Urgent Business will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New 
items of Urgent Business will be considered under Item 7 below.  
 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
A Member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority 
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and 
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the interest 
becomes apparent.  
 
A Member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
Member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial 
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of the 
Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent, 
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described 
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct. 
 
4. MINUTES  
 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 27 April 2012 as a correct record.  
 
5. ISSUES RAISED AT THE AREA FORUM  
 
To discuss issues arising at the Area Forum.  
 
6. AREA COMMITTEE PLAN  
 
To approve the Tottenham and Seven Sisters Area Plan.  
 
7. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
To consider any new  items of Urgent Business accepted under Item 2 above.  
 
8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
To discuss any items of AOB.  



 

3 

 
9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 
To discuss and propose future agenda items.  
 
10. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
To note the dates of future meetings as set out below: 
 

Ø 4 September 2012, 6.30pm, Tottenham Green Leisure Centre 
Ø 15 January 2013 6.30pm, Tottenham Green Leisure Centre 
Ø 25 April 2013 6.30pm, Tottenham Green Leisure Centre 

 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Xanthe Barker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2957 
Email:  xanthe.barker@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Published: Thursday, 21 June 2012 
 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE TOTTENHAM HALE AND SEVEN SISTERS AREA FORUM AND 

COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, 25 APRIL 2012 

 
Present:  Councillor Isidoros Diakides (Chair), Councillor Lorna Reith, Councillor 

Reg Rice, Councillor Bernice Vanier and Councillor Richard Watson 
 
In 

Attendance: 

Kevin Bartle, Claire Kowalska, Xanthe Barker.  
 

 

MINUTE 

NO. 

 

SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTON 

BY 

 

OBCB30.

 
APOLOGIES  

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Joe Goldberg and 
Councillor Claire Kober.  
 

 
 

OBCB31.

 
URGENT BUSINESS  

 There were no items of Urgent Business.  
 

 
 

OBCB32.

 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 There were no declarations of interest made.  
 

 
 

OBCB33.

 
MINUTES  

 RESOLVED: 

 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 16 January 2012 be confirmed 
as a correct record.  
 

 
 
 
HLDMS 

OBCB34.

 
AREA COMMITTEE PLAN UPDATE  

 A report that sought approval of the draft Area Plan for 2012/13 and that 
set out responses from service areas was received by the Committee.   
 
The Committee discussed the draft Area Plan and the following points 
were made: 
 

Ø The ‘Year One Activities’ identified were too specific and more 
generic priorities, which could be applied to the whole area rather 
than individuals streets, should be used. Tackling drug dealing in 
West Green Road/Grave Park Road was highlighted as an 
example of this.  

 
Ø It was requested that officers reviewed the notes taken from the 

consultation session with residents of Tottenham Hale Ward with 
a view to better reflecting the needs of this area within the plan. 

 
Ø It was questioned whether the priority identified with respect to 

Laurence Road and creating space for artists represented the 
views of the majority of residents.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Claire 
Kowalska 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Claire 
Kowalska 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE TOTTENHAM HALE AND SEVEN SISTERS AREA FORUM AND 

COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, 25 APRIL 2012 
 

Ø It was noted that the Community Buildings Review would inform 
the approach that the Council took to the letting of its buildings 
and that this should not be pre-empted by priorities identified in 
the Area Plan in case they contradicted one another. 

 
Ø It was apparent from the document that the views of Residents 

Associations had not been consistently reflected in the document 
and there was agreement that a mechanism to ensure that these 
were given equal weight was required. 

 
Ø Officers should ensure that the activities contained within the 

document did not contradict existing strategies or the emerging 
Tottenham Regeneration Strategy. 

 
Ø The aspiration around ‘Health Care’ should be revised and 

focussed more on ‘Health and Wellbeing’ and there should not be 
specific reference made to St Ann’s. This should also be cross 
referenced with the Tottenham Regeneration Strategy and Health 
and Wellbeing Strategy.  

 
Ø Whilst it was important to support Small and Medium Enterprises 

(SME) this had to be balanced against the need to attract larger 
retailers and employers into the area. It was noted that this the 
plan did not reflect aspiration.  

 
Ø It was contended that the long term benefit of the priorities set out 

in the plan were not clear enough and that these should be 
articulated more clearly. 

 
As a general point it was noted that although the Area Plan should take 
on board the views expressed at the consultation sessions carried out 
with residents from each Ward it should not be drafted solely on the 
basis of the views expressed at these.  
 
There was agreement that Councillors would look at the Area Plan in 
more detail outside the meeting and return their comments to Claire 
Kowalska by Friday 4 May.  
 
RESOLVED: 

 
i. That, as set out above, members of the Committee would advise 

Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Manager of their comments 
regarding the Area Plan by 8 May.  

 
ii. That the finalised Area Plan 2012/13 would be formally adopted 

by the Committee at the next meeting.  
 

 
 
 
Claire 
Kowalska 
 

 
 
 
Claire 
Kowalska 

 
 
 
 
Claire 
Kowalska 

 
 
 
Claire 
Kowalska 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All to note 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ward Cllrs 
 
 
 
 
 
Claire 
Kowalska 

 

OBCB35.

 
REGENERATION OF TOTTENHAM UPDATE  

 The Committee received a report that provided an overview of the  

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE TOTTENHAM HALE AND SEVEN SISTERS AREA FORUM AND 

COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, 25 APRIL 2012 
 

regeneration work that was being undertaken in the Tottenham area.  
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That the report be noted.   
 

 

OBCB36.

 
NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 There were no new items of Urgent Business.  
 

 
 

OBCB37.

 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 There were not items of AOB.  
 

 
 

OBCB38.

 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

 The Committee discussed agenda planning and concern was expressed 
that too many items had been included within the Area Forum part of the 
meeting and that there had been insufficient time to discuss each of 
these.  
 
It was suggested that future Area Forums should be limited to two or 
three items and the members of the public should be directed to stalls or 
the appropriate officer for further information.  
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That future agenda items would be discussed further outside the 
meeting.  
 

 
 

OBCB39.

 
PROPOSED DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 RESOLVED: 

 
That the draft dates of future meetings, set out below, be noted: 
 

Ø 6.30pm, 3 July 2012  
Ø 6.30pm, 25 September 2012  
Ø 6.30pm, 15 January 2013  
Ø 6.30pm, 25 April 2013  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All to note 

The meeting closed at 9.50pm.  
 
COUNCILLOR LORNA REITH 
 
………………………………………….. 
 
Chair 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 &
 S
e
v
e
n
 S
is
te
rs
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
re
a
 P
la
n
  

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

E
xp
lo
re
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 

g
ra
ss
ro
o
ts
 a
n
d
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
g
ro
u
p
s 
to
 

m
a
ke
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 u
se
 

e
m
p
ty
 s
h
o
p
s 
fo
r 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
a
ct
iv
it
y 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
o
w
n
e
d
 s
h
o
p
s 
b
e
co
m
in
g
 v
a
ca
n
t 
a
re
 

g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 r
e
-l
e
t 
in
 a
 r
e
a
so
n
a
b
le
 t
im
e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
. 
T
h
e
se
 a
re
 a
d
ve
rt
is
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 w
e
b
si
te
 a
n
d
 a
re
 a
va
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
a
n
y 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
e
a
se
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

te
rm

s 
fo
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y.
  

 
A
s 
re
g
a
rd
s 
le
a
si
n
g
 e
m
p
ty
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
fo
r 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
u
se
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
, 
it
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

n
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
n
 

o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 o
b
ta
in
 b
e
st
 c
o
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m
 l
e
a
si
n
g
 o
r 
d
is
p
o
sa
l 
o
f 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s.
 T
h
is
 

m
e
a
n
s 
th
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
sh
o
u
ld
 s
e
e
k 
to
 

o
b
ta
in
 m
a
rk
e
t 
re
n
ts
. 
W
h
e
re
 a
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y 
o
r 

sp
a
ce
 i
s 
lik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 v
a
ca
n
t 
fo
r 
a
 p
e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 
ti
m
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
co
n
si
d
e
rs
 i
n
te
ri
m
 u
se
s 

w
h
ic
h
 m
ig
h
t 
in
cl
u
d
e
 s
h
o
rt
 t
e
rm

 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

le
ts
. 
A
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
B
u
ild
in
g
s 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y 
re
vi
e
w
 (
d
e
ta
ils
 b
e
lo
w
) 
a
n
d
 i
n
 v
ie
w
 

o
f 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
ci
l 
o
cc
u
p
ie
d
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
e
xp
e
ct
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
co
m
e
 v
a
ca
n
t 
a
 

fo
rm

a
l 
a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 f
o
r 
th
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
. 
 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 B
u
il
d
in
g
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
re
 

s
h
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

D
in
e
sh
 K
o
te
ch
a
 –
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 
 

              
1
. 
B
u
si
n
e
ss
 &
 

E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 

              
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
m
a
ll/
m
e
d
iu
m
 

si
ze
d
 e
n
te
rp
ri
se
 (
S
M
E
) 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
to
 s
ta
y 
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
 a
s 
w
e
ll 
a
s 

T
h
e
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 w
ill
 

w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 T
ra
d
e
rs
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

a
n
d
 N
o
rt
h
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
u
si
n
e
ss
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
a
t 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
n
d
 g
iv
e
n
 a
d
vi
ce
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

a
n
d
 M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
–
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 5



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
2
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 b
ig
 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
to
 i
n
ve
st
 

lo
ca
lly
 

to
 a
llo
w
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 f
lo
u
ri
sh
 (
2
0
1
2
 o
n
w
a
rd
s)
. 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 

&
 S
ki
lls
 

M
a
ke
 l
iv
e
ly
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

u
se
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
ce
 

w
it
h
 a
rt
s 
sp
a
ce
, 

fa
rm

e
rs
 m
a
rk
e
ts
 e
tc
 

T
h
e
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 w
ill
 b
e
 

in
ve
st
in
g
 i
n
 n
e
w
 m
a
rk
e
t 
in
fr
a
st
ru
ct
u
re
 a
t 

B
ru
ce
 G
ro
ve
 a
n
d
 H
o
lc
o
m
b
e
 R
o
a
d
. 
T
h
e
 

T
e
a
m
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 e
xp
lo
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
o
ss
ib
ili
ty
 

o
f 
n
e
w
 s
tr
e
e
t 
m
a
rk
e
ts
 a
t 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 

o
n
 t
h
e
 H
ig
h
 R
o
a
d
 a
n
d
 a
t 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 G
re
e
n
. 

U
p
d
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
 d
u
e
 D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 i
s
 

s
h
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 +
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
–
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 

&
 S
ki
lls
  

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 a

 
d

ra
ft

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

n
d

 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

  
   F

in
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 

      D
e
c 
2
0
1
2
 

        

2
. 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

G
re
e
n
 S
p
a
ce
s 

La
n
d
sc
a
p
e
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

G
re
e
n
 a
s 
a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

fo
cu
s 
p
o
in
t 

T
h
e
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 w
ill
 

o
ve
rs
e
e
 t
h
e
 l
a
n
d
sc
a
p
in
g
 o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

G
re
e
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
m
o
va
l 
o
f 
th
e
 h
u
m
p
s.
 T
h
e
 f
u
ll 

p
la
n
s 
fo
r 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 g
re
e
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 i
n
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 l
o
ca
l 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
, 
b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
a
n
d
 w
a
rd
 c
o
u
n
ci
llo
rs
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
s
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
a
 l
o
n
g
-t
e
rm

 (
5
 y
e
a
rs
) 

vi
si
o
n
 t
o
 r
a
is
e
 t
h
e
 A
p
p
ro
a
ch
 R
o
a
d
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 

a
 s
h
a
re
d
 s
p
a
ce
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
e
d
e
st
ri
a
n
s 
a
n
d
 

ve
h
ic
le
s.
 

A
n
n
e
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r 

o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

 
   

Page 6



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
3
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

C
o
n
si
d
e
r 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
 

g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
ce
s 
a
ro
u
n
d
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 G
re
e
n
 a
n
d
 

B
e
rn
ie
 G
ra
n
t 
A
rt
s 

C
e
n
tr
e
 c
a
n
 b
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 

co
n
n
e
ct
e
d
 

T
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 
to
 t
h
e
 o
n
e
 w
a
y 
sy
st
e
m
  
a
n
d
 

th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
a
lm
 i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 a
t 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 G
re
e
n
 w
ill
 l
in
k 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

e
n
su
re
 a
 m
o
re
 p
e
d
e
st
ri
a
n
 f
ri
e
n
d
ly
 

e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
ce
. 

(2
0
1
3
 o
n
w
a
rd
s)
. 

A
n
n
e
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r 

o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

 
 

R
e
o
rg
a
n
is
e
 /
 

re
in
vi
g
o
ra
te
 l
o
ca
l 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
s 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 
e
st
a
te
s 

H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 
R
e
si
d
e
n
t 
In
vo
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 a
ct
iv
e
ly
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
a
te
ly
 3
5
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
t 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
s 
a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
, 

in
cl
u
d
in
g
 C
h
e
sn
u
ts
 E
st
a
te
 a
n
d
 T
iv
e
rt
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
s.
  
F
o
r 
th
e
 

la
tt
e
r,
 a
 v
e
n
u
e
 h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 

fu
tu
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s.
 A
 R
e
si
d
e
n
t 
In
vo
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
w
ill
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 f
o
cu
se
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
6
 

m
o
n
th
s 
to
 t
ry
 a
n
d
 m
a
ke
 t
h
e
 R
A
 s
e
lf
-

su
ff
ic
ie
n
t.
 I
d
e
a
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
: 
a
 s
p
e
a
ke
r 
fr
o
m
 a
 

m
o
re
 s
u
cc
e
ss
fu
l 
R
A
; 
fu
n
d
in
g
 b
id
s 
fo
r 
a
 p
la
y 

a
re
a
; 
F
ir
e
 S
a
fe
ty
 D
a
y 
a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

D
o
g
s 
T
ru
st
. 

B
u
si
n
e
ss
 a
s 
U
su
a
l 
T
e
a
m
  

S
a
d
e
 A
d
e
m
o
su
n
 –
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
t 
In
vo
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

O
ff
ic
e
r,
 H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 

 
 

 
         

3
. 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

C
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 &
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

              

M
a
xi
m
is
e
 u
se
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
B
u
ild
in
g
s 

(o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
, 
ty
p
e
s 

o
f 
u
se
 e
tc
).
 

 In
ve
st
ig
a
te
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
o
f 

re
d
u
ci
n
g
 r
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
g
ro
u
p
s 
to
 

u
se
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

b
u
ild
in
g
s 

  

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
ki
n
g
 a
 r
e
vi
e
w
 o
f 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s 
le
a
se
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
to
 i
m
p
ro
ve
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y’
s 
vo
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
ct
o
r 
(i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
ct
o
r 
S
tr
a
te
g
y 
2
0
1
1
-1
6
).
 K
e
y 

is
su
e
s 
th
e
 B
u
ild
in
g
 R
e
vi
e
w
 w
ill
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 

a
re
; 
  

 B
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 –
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 t
h
e
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
 

is
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
 p
o
o
r 
st
a
te
 o
f 
re
p
a
ir
 

o
ve
ra
ll,
 w
it
h
 l
im
it
e
d
 c
a
p
a
ci
ty
 t
o
 i
n
ve
st
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
u
se
 –
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
co
u
ld
 b
e
 

m
a
d
e
 m
o
re
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 a
va
ila
b
le
 a
s 
a
 f
le
xi
b
le
 

D
in
e
sh
 K
o
te
ch
a
 –
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 
             

Page 7



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
4
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

re
so
u
rc
e
  
 

U
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 –
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
a
re
 u
n
d
e
r-

u
ti
lis
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 l
im
it
e
d
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
, 

co
n
st
ra
in
ts
 t
o
 f
le
xi
b
ili
ty
 i
n
 u
se
s 
a
n
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 

 T
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B
u
ild
in
g
s 
R
e
vi
e
w
 i
s 
a
s 

fo
llo
w
s:
  
 

1
. 
A
ss
e
ss
 t
h
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
 s
to
ck
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 

u
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
a
va
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
u
se
 

2
. 
E
va
lu
a
te
 a
ll 
b
u
ild
in
g
s 
to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
fo
r 
re
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

co
n
si
d
e
r 
d
is
p
o
sa
l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s 
th
a
t 
co
u
ld
 

h
e
lp
 r
e
a
lis
e
 o
r 
co
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s 
re
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 

3
. 
D
e
ve
lo
p
 o
p
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r 
in
cr
e
a
si
n
g
 t
h
e
 

e
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
n
e
ss
 o
f 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
b
u
ild
in
g
 a
ss
e
ts
. 
  

 T
h
e
 r
e
vi
e
w
 i
s 
in
 p
ro
g
re
ss
 a
n
d
 a
 l
is
t 
o
f 

re
le
va
n
t 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s,
 i
n
it
ia
l 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s 
a
n
d
  

o
p
ti
o
n
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 a
va
ila
b
le
 i
n
 A
u
tu
m
n
 2
0
1
2
. 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
R
e
v
ie
w
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
. 

                       A
u
tu
m
n
 2
0
1
2
. 

  

       
 

3
. 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

C
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 &
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
(c
o
n
t)
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
a
ch
 o
u
t 
to
 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 u
se
 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
la
n
g
u
a
g
e
s 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
is
 n
o
t 
a
va
ila
b
le
 

in
 e
ve
ry
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
la
n
g
u
a
g
e
. 
H
o
w
e
ve
r,
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 m
a
ke
 a
 r
e
q
u
e
st
 f
o
r 

Le
sl
e
y 
G
o
rd
o
n
 –
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
(M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
) 

 
   

Page 8



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
5
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

(t
ra
n
sl
a
te
 m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 

m
a
te
ri
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 

o
u
tr
e
a
ch
) 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 t
ra
n
sl
a
te
d
. 
In
 t
h
e
 v
a
st
 

m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
ca
se
s,
 t
h
is
 r
e
q
u
e
st
 i
s 
g
ra
n
te
d
. 
 

 C
o
u
n
ci
ls
 h
a
ve
 b
e
e
n
 m
u
ch
 c
ri
ti
ci
se
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

co
st
s 
a
ss
o
ci
a
te
d
 w
it
h
 w
h
o
le
-s
ca
le
 

tr
a
n
sl
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 m
a
te
ri
a
ls
. 

 In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
w
o
rk
 t
o
 b
e
tt
e
r 
e
n
g
a
g
e
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 

re
a
ch
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s 
a
ro
u
n
d
 s
in
g
le
 f
ro
n
tl
in
e
 

is
su
e
s 
(r
e
cy
cl
in
g
, 
w
a
st
e
, 
tr
a
n
sp
o
rt
, 
fl
y-

ti
p
p
in
g
) 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
ke
n
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

       Z
o
e
 R
o
b
e
rt
so
n
 –
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

       2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

M
a
ke
 b
e
tt
e
r 
u
se
 o
f 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
n
o
ti
ce
 

b
o
a
rd
s 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
a
u
d
it
in
g
 t
h
e
 k
e
y 

h
o
ld
e
rs
 f
o
r 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
n
o
ti
ce
 b
o
a
rd
s 
w
it
h
 a
 

vi
e
w
 t
o
 r
e
in
vi
g
o
ra
ti
n
g
 u
sa
g
e
. 

 In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 
h
a
ve
 a
 

p
ro
je
ct
 u
n
d
e
rw
a
y 
(M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
2
) 
to
 

ra
ti
o
n
a
lis
e
 c
o
n
te
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
fr
e
sh
 n
o
ti
ce
 

b
o
a
rd
s 
m
o
re
 f
re
q
u
e
n
tl
y;
 t
o
 h
ig
h
lig
h
t 
ke
y 

ca
m
p
a
ig
n
s 
a
n
d
 o
ff
e
r 
sp
a
ce
 (
tr
ia
l)
 t
o
 

re
si
d
e
n
t 
/ 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
a
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
s.
 

Jo
a
n
 H
a
n
co
x 
–
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

 Lo
rr
a
in
e
 W

o
o
d
h
e
a
d
 –
 

P
ro
je
ct
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 

H
o
m
e
s 
fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 

 
 

T
a
ck
le
 d
ru
g
 d
e
a
lin
g
 i
n
 

w
a
rd
 h
o
t 
sp
o
ts
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

W
a
rd
 P
a
n
e
ls
 

T
h
e
 S
N
T
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 u
p
d
a
te
s 
o
n
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
a
t 

q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y 
F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s.
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 i
s
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 o
n
 S
N
T
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

M
a
rk
 L
o
n
g
 –
 C
h
ie
f 

In
sp
e
ct
o
r 
S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

Le
ve
l 
o
f 
su
cc
e
ss
 

in
 t
a
ck
lin
g
 d
ru
g
 

d
e
a
lin
g
. 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y 
fo
r 

e
a
ch
 A
re
a
 

F
o
ru
m
 

In
cr
e
a
se
 p
o
lic
e
 

vi
si
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lis
h
 

re
a
l 
ti
m
e
 c
ri
m
e
 f
ig
u
re
s 
 

R
e
a
l 
ti
m
e
 f
ig
u
re
s 
a
re
 a
va
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
lo
ca
l 

w
a
rd
 p
a
n
e
ls
. 
 I
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 b
e
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
, 
it
 i
s 

su
g
g
e
st
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
w
a
rd
 p
a
n
e
ls
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 

m
o
re
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y 
i.
e
. 
m
o
n
th
ly
. 
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
A
re
a
 C
h
a
ir
 

p
ro
m
o
te
s
 t
h
is
 i
d
e
a
. 
  

M
a
rk
 L
o
n
g
 –
 C
h
ie
f 

In
sp
e
ct
o
r 
S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

 R
e
p
o
rt
 f
ig
u
re
s 

b
a
ck
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

a
rd
 

P
a
n
e
l,
 w
it
h
 a
n
 

e
xp
la
n
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
  

o
f 
tr
e
n
d
s.
 

 

 
4
. 
C
ri
m
e
 

        
 
4
. 
C
ri
m
e
 (
co
n
t)
 

C
o
n
si
d
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 

T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
 f
o
rt
h
co
m
in
g
 

M
a
rk
 L
o
n
g
 –
 C
h
ie
f 

 
 

Page 9



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
6
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

W
a
rd
 P
a
n
e
ls
 a
re
 

h
e
lp
in
g
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
ve
 

lo
ca
l 
p
o
lic
in
g
 /
 c
ri
m
e
 

fi
g
u
re
s 
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re
vi
e
w
 i
n
to
 b
e
st
 p
ra
ct
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
n
e
ss
 o
f 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

ve
h
ic
le
s 
a
n
d
 m
e
th
o
d
s.
  
T
h
is
 r
e
m
a
in
s 
to
 b
e
 

a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
o
lic
e
 c
o
lle
a
g
u
e
s 
b
u
t 
sh
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 d
o
n
e
 b
y 
Ju
n
e
 2
0
1
2
. 

In
sp
e
ct
o
r 
S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

D
e
ve
lo
p
 a
 p
la
n
 t
o
 d
e
a
l 

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly
 a
n
d
 v
is
ib
ly
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 W

ic
ke
s 

p
ro
b
le
m
  

T
h
is
 i
s 
a
n
 e
n
tr
e
n
ch
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
le
x 

p
ro
b
le
m
. 
 H
o
w
e
ve
r,
 i
t 
is
 a
 t
o
p
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a
n
ti
-s
o
ci
a
l 
b
e
h
a
vi
o
u
r 
a
ct
io
n
 p
la
n
, 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
e
, 
W
ic
ke
s 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 l
o
ca
l 
w
it
n
e
ss
e
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

b
o
rd
e
r 
a
g
e
n
ci
e
s.
  
T
h
e
y 
in
te
n
d
 t
o
 p
ro
se
cu
te
 

a
 c
o
re
 g
ro
u
p
 o
f 
1
3
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 i
s 
cu
rr
e
n
tl
y 

w
it
h
 l
e
g
a
l 
se
rv
ic
e
s.
  
A
ct
iv
it
y 
a
n
d
 a
ct
io
n
 w
ill
 

b
e
 w
id
e
ly
 p
u
b
lic
is
e
d
 a
s 
a
 d
e
te
rr
e
n
t 

in
cl
u
d
in
g
 i
n
 e
a
st
 E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 p
a
p
e
rs
 i
n
 

re
le
va
n
t 
la
n
g
u
a
g
e
s.
  
T
h
e
 A
n
ti
so
ci
a
l 

B
e
h
a
vi
o
u
r 
A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
 (
A
S
B
A
T
) 
w
ill
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 a
ss
is
ta
n
ce
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 l
o
ca
l 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y.
 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
B
a
g
n
a
ll 
–
 

A
n
ti
-S
o
ci
a
l 
B
e
h
a
vi
o
u
r 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
&
 

M
a
rk
 L
o
n
g
 –
 C
h
ie
f 

In
sp
e
ct
o
r 
S
a
fe
r 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s 

S
u
cc
e
ss
fu
l 

p
ro
se
cu
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

re
m
o
va
l 
o
f 
A
S
B
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
. 

 

P
ro
vi
d
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 

fo
r 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 m
a
jo
r 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 f
u
lly
 i
n
vo
lv
e
d
 i
n
 s
h
a
p
in
g
 

th
e
 v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
s 
fo
r 
ch
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
re
a
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
m
a
st
e
r 
p
la
n
s 
(w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 p
a
rt
 

o
f 
th
e
 o
ve
ra
ll 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 f
o
r 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
) 
d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

A
n
n
e
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r 

o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

 
 

S
e
ll 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 a
s 
a
 

d
e
st
in
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
rt
s 
 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 ‘
h
a
ve
 y
o
u
r 
sa
y’
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

re
sp
o
n
se
s 
h
a
ve
 s
h
o
w
n
 h
o
w
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
e
 

a
rt
s 
a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
se
ct
o
r 
is
 t
o
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

(p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y 
T
&
S
S
) 
–
 w
e
 w
a
n
t 
to
 b
u
ild
 o
n
 

th
is
 a
n
d
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 G
re
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
 

‘c
u
lt
u
re
, 
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
 h
u
b
’ 
fo
r 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 (
2
0
1
2
 o
n
w
a
rd
s)
. 

A
n
n
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r 

o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

 
 

     
 

5
. 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 

D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
 

      
M
a
ke
 p
ro
d
u
ct
iv
e
 u
se
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
o
rc
h
a
rd
 n
o
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 n
o
w
 i
n
 

A
n
n
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r 

 
 

Page 10



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
7
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

ra
ilw

a
y 
a
rc
h
e
s 
in
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
 

th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 r
a
ilw

a
y 
a
rc
h
e
s 
a
re
. 

 A
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
te
rm

 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

p
la
n
s 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
w
ill
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 N
e
tw
o
rk
 

R
a
il 
(w
h
o
 o
w
n
 t
h
e
 a
rc
h
e
s)
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 

w
o
rk
 s
p
a
ce
s 
a
n
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
 r
a
ilw

a
y 
a
rc
h
e
s 

(p
o
ss
ib
le
 l
o
ca
ti
o
n
s 
w
o
u
ld
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 s
e
ve
n
 

si
st
e
rs
 a
n
d
 B
ru
ce
 G
ro
ve
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s)
 .
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 

a
ls
o
 b
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
ce
d
 b
y 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 c
o
m
in
g
 o
u
t 

o
f 
th
e
 M
a
st
e
r 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
a
re
a
s 
o
f 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
. 

 A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
to
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t.
 U
p
d
a
te
 

re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 M
a
y 
2
0
1
3
. 

o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 &
 

N
ic
k 
P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

            A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
to
 b
e
 

co
m
p
le
te
d
  

            2
0
1
3
 

 2
0
1
3
 

     
 

5
. 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 

D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
 

(c
o
n
t.
) 

 

R
o
ll 
o
u
t 
co
n
si
st
e
n
t 

si
g
n
a
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 

(e
.g
. 
a
s 
in
 

W
e
st
m
in
st
e
r)
 

A
s 
p
u
b
lic
 r
e
a
lm
 i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 

p
ro
g
re
ss
e
d
 o
n
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
si
s,
 t
h
e
 i
ss
u
e
 o
f 

si
g
n
a
g
e
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
 i
n
 p
h
a
se
s.
  

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 &
 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 S
m
it
h
 –
 

T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r,
 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 

Is
su
e
 a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
 

in
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

m
a
st
e
rp
la
n
s.
 

 

6
. 
H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 

W
e
llb
e
in
g
 

C
h
ai
r 
an
d
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e 

to
 c
o
n
si
d
er
 l
o
ca
l 

ac
ti
vi
ty
 

 
 

 
 

  
   

7
. 
H
o
u
se
s 
o
f 

M
u
lt
ip
le
 O
cc
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

(H
M
O
) 
 

  

R
o
ll 
o
u
t 
e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

a
ct
iv
it
y 
a
g
a
in
st
 r
o
g
u
e
 

la
n
d
lo
rd
s 
a
ct
iv
it
y 
lik
e
 

th
a
t 
tr
ia
lle
d
 i
n
 S
t 
A
n
n
’s
 

w
a
rd
 

A
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 H
o
u
se
s 
o
f 
M
u
lt
ip
le
 O
cc
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

(H
M
O
) 
e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
ct
iv
it
y 
ca
n
 b
e
 a
 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 i
te
m
 i
f 
re
q
u
e
st
e
d
 b
u
t 

th
e
re
 i
s 
n
o
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
lo
ca
l 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t.
 

 H
M
O
 w
o
rk
 p
la
n
 i
s 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
se
d
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 

lim
it
e
d
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
 i
s 
u
se
d
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly
. 
T
h
e
 

te
a
m
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
se
 r
e
p
o
rt
s 
a
g
a
in
st
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
th
a
t 
m
e
e
t 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 c
ri
te
ri
a
: 

S
te
ve
 R
u
ss
e
ll 
–
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r,
 H
o
u
si
n
g
 

Im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

(P
ri
va
te
 S
e
ct
o
r)
 

F
o
ru
m
 t
o
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 

w
h
e
th
e
r 
to
 h
a
ve
 

a
s 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 

Page 11



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
8
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

 - 
3
+
 s
to
ri
e
s 

- 
5
 o
r 
m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 

- 
2
 o
r 
m
o
re
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
s 
 

- 
S
h
a
re
d
 f
a
ci
lit
ie
s 
 

    
 

C
o
n
si
d
e
r 
lo
ca
l 
vi
e
w
s 
in
 

th
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 L
a
w
re
n
ce
 R
o
a
d
 

si
te
 

T
h
e
 s
o
u
th
e
rn
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
it
e
 i
s 

o
u
t 
to
 p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 (
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
).
 

M
o
re
 c
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 t
a
ke
 p
la
ce
 b
e
fo
re
 

a
n
d
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 s
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 l
o
ca
l 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
 

ch
a
n
ce
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t.
 I
n
 p
ri
n
ci
p
le
 t
h
e
 s
it
e
 i
s 

lik
e
ly
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 h
o
m
e
s;
 s
o
m
e
 w
o
rk
 s
p
a
ce
, 

a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
fa
ci
lit
y 
a
n
d
 p
la
y 
fa
ci
lit
y.
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 S
e
p
t 

–
 D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
. 
T
a
rg
e
t 
st
a
rt
 o
n
 s
it
e
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3
. 

N
ic
k 
P
o
w
e
ll 
–
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
a
rb
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S
u
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 

C
o
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

co
m
p
le
te
. 
 

 D
ra
ft
 p
la
n
 

 P
la
n
 t
o
 g
o
 t
o
 

co
m
m
it
te
e
 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro
va
l 

 

8
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 o
ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le
  

F
a
ci
lit
a
te
 /
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 /
 

g
iv
e
 a
d
vi
ce
 t
o
 s
m
a
ll 

vo
lu
n
ta
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s 
to
 

h
o
ld
 l
o
ca
l 
e
ve
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
fo
r 
o
ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 w
it
h
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 /
 

lo
c
a
l 
v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r 
p
ro
v
id
e
rs
. 

 
 

 

9
. 
Li
n
ki
n
g
 u
p
 t
h
e
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
ct
o
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 
(H
A
V
C
O
) 

ro
le
 t
o
 l
in
k 
vo
lu
n
ta
ry
 

se
ct
o
r 
g
ro
u
p
s 
in
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
to
 s
h
a
re
 

re
so
u
rc
e
s,
 e
xp
e
rt
is
e
, 

ca
p
a
ci
ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 

H
A
V
C
O
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 3
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s,
 w
h
ic
h
 b
ri
n
g
 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
vo
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
ct
o
r 
g
ro
u
p
s 
a
ro
u
n
d
 

th
e
 t
h
e
m
e
s 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
, 

W
e
ll 
B
e
in
g
 a
n
d
 A
d
vi
ce
 P
ro
vi
d
e
rs
. 
In
 t
h
e
 

la
st
 y
e
a
r,
 t
h
e
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
 a
va
ila
b
le
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

th
e
se
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s 
h
a
s 
re
d
u
ce
d
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y.
 

 In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
H
A
V
C
O
 e
m
p
lo
y 
a
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 &
 

P
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
w
h
o
 T
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
cu
re
m
e
n
t 
se
rv
ic
e
 h
e
lp
s 
lo
ca
l 

vo
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 

P
a
m
e
la
 P
e
m
b
e
rt
o
n
 –
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 P
ro
vi
d
e
r 

H
A
V
C
O
  

 
 

Page 12



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
9
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

w
o
rk
 m
o
re
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly
 i
n
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
ro
m
 g
ra
n
t-
g
iv
in
g
 t
o
 

co
n
tr
a
ct
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s.
 

T
a
ck
le
 g
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 

lig
h
ti
n
g
 o
ve
r 
th
e
 b
ri
d
g
e
 

o
n
 C
ly
d
e
 R
o
a
d
 (
b
e
h
in
d
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 G
re
e
n
 

Le
is
u
re
 C
e
n
tr
e
) 

T
h
is
 a
re
a
 w
ill
 r
e
ce
iv
e
 a
 d
e
e
p
 c
le
a
n
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

R
e
vi
e
w
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 e
n
su
re
 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 f
o
r 
Lo
n
d
o
n
 

(T
fL
) 
m
e
e
ts
 i
ts
 

o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r 

la
n
d
sc
a
p
in
g
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 

th
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 

m
a
ke
 t
h
e
 o
n
e
-w
a
y 

sy
st
e
m
 a
 t
w
o
-w
a
y 

sy
st
e
m
 

T
h
e
 w
o
rk
s 
to
 t
h
e
 o
n
e
 w
a
y 
sy
te
m
 a
re
 

p
la
n
n
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ce
 i
n
 O
ct
o
b
e
r 
/ 

N
o
ve
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 i
n
 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
4
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
s 
re
g
u
la
r 
h
ig
h
 l
e
ve
l 

lia
is
o
n
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s 
w
it
h
 T
fL
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 e
n
su
re
 

th
e
ir
 o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s 
a
re
 m
e
t.
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
a
s 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rm

is
si
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

in
te
rc
h
a
n
g
e
 i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 a
t 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

H
a
le
 s
ta
ti
o
n
, 
T
fL
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 s
u
b
m
it
 

th
e
ir
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
va
l 
b
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l.
 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 S
m
it
h
 –
 

T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 

E
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 o
n
e
 

w
a
y 
sy
st
e
m
 

 F
u
n
ct
io
n
in
g
 t
w
o
 

w
a
y 
sy
st
e
m
. 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
 

C
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 v
ir
tu
a
l 

m
a
p
 f
o
r 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

p
in
 p
o
in
t 
d
o
g
 m
e
ss
, 

lit
te
r 
h
o
ts
p
o
ts
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
is
su
e
s 

o
n
lin
e
, 
ci
ti
n
g
 p
o
st
co
d
e
s 
a
n
d
 r
o
a
d
 n
a
m
e
s.
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s 
n
o
 v
ir
tu
a
l 
m
a
p
 a
t 
p
re
se
n
t 
b
u
t 
th
is
 

w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
d
e
re
d
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 "
lo
ve
h
a
ri
n
g
e
y"
 m
o
b
ile
 

p
h
o
n
e
 a
p
p
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 

Jo
a
n
 H
a
n
co
x 
–
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s 

 
 

      
   
1
0
. 
P
u
b
lic
 R
e
a
lm
 

          
 
1
0
. 
P
u
b
lic
 R
e
a
lm
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

   

P
u
b
lic
is
e
 w
a
ys
 t
o
 

re
p
o
rt
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

is
su
e
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
o
se
 w
h
o
 

a
re
 l
it
te
ri
n
g
 /
 f
ly
 

ti
p
p
in
g
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 e
xi
st
 a
n
d
 a
re
 a
va
ila
b
le
 

to
 s
e
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 w
e
b
si
te
 a
n
d
 o
n
 a
ll 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
se
n
t 
to
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
. 
 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

N
/A
 

 

Page 13



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
0
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
 l
o
ca
l 
a
n
ti
-

lit
te
ri
n
g
 c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 s
ch
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
g
ro
u
p
s 

P
a
rt
 o
f 
n
e
w
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
's
 

ro
le
 i
s 
to
 b
u
ild
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
s 
w
it
h
 s
ch
o
o
ls
. 

In
te
re
st
e
d
 s
ch
o
o
ls
 c
a
n
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 t
h
e
ir
 n
a
m
e
d
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 T
e
a
m
 (
N
A
T
) 
o
ff
ic
e
r 

w
h
o
 w
ill
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
te
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
V
e
o
lia
 

(g
lo
ve
s,
 b
in
s 
a
n
d
 a
d
vi
ce
 e
tc
).
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
is
 a
ls
o
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g
 

a
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 s
ch
e
m
e
, 
to
 b
e
 

la
u
n
ch
e
d
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

a
ss
e
m
b
lie
s 
w
it
h
 

sc
h
o
o
ls
 b
e
in
g
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
 b
y 

V
e
o
lia
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 

ch
a
n
g
e
s 
to
 w
a
st
e
 

se
rv
ic
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
1
2
. 

2
0
1
2
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
to
 e
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 

g
re
a
te
r 
p
ri
d
e
 i
n
 f
ro
n
t 

g
a
rd
e
n
 s
p
a
ce
 

In
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 t
h
e
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 w
ill
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
ke
 a
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
si
ve
 

a
u
d
it
 o
f 
g
a
rd
e
n
s 
in
 t
h
e
 w
a
rd
, 
ta
ki
n
g
 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
a
ct
io
n
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
ce
ss
a
ry
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

Le
tt
e
rs
 t
o
 

la
n
d
lo
rd
s 

ta
rg
e
ti
n
g
 a
re
a
s 
o
f 

p
ri
va
te
 r
e
n
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 d
u
m
p
in
g
 i
n
 

g
a
rd
e
n
s.
 

2
0
1
2
 

 

P
u
b
lic
 “
w
a
lk
a
b
o
u
ts
” 

w
it
h
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 (
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 

C
o
u
n
ci
llo
rs
) 
to
 p
ro
b
le
m
 

so
lv
e
 l
o
ca
l 
is
su
e
s 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
te
a
m
s 
h
a
ve
 a
 

h
e
a
vy
 w
o
rk
lo
a
d
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 d
a
ily
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

a
n
d
 r
e
sp
o
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 p
ro
b
le
m
s.
 

W
a
lk
a
b
o
u
ts
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
 p
ro
d
u
ct
iv
e
 w
a
y 
o
f 

id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 p
ro
b
le
m
s 
b
u
t 
th
e
y 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

fo
cu
se
d
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 g
o
o
d
 u
se
 o
f 
o
ff
ic
e
r 
ti
m
e
. 

It
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
re
q
u
e
s
ts
 f
o
r 

w
a
lk
a
b
o
u
ts
 g
o
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

C
h
a
ir
s
. 

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
M
cN
ic
h
o
la
s 
–
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 A
ct
io
n
 

T
e
a
m
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

 
 

P
ro
m
o
te
 p
u
b
lic
 

tr
a
n
sp
o
rt
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
ve
s 

T
h
is
 i
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
 e
xt
e
n
si
ve
 S
m
a
rt
e
r 
T
ra
ve
l 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
, 

w
it
h
 R
o
a
d
 S
h
o
w
s 
h
ig
h
lig
h
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 

o
f 
cy
cl
in
g
 a
n
d
 w
a
lk
in
g
. 

 C
yc
le
 t
ra
in
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 Y
e
a
r 
6
 

p
u
p
ils
 i
n
 a
ll 
lo
ca
l 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
ch
o
o
ls
 (
a
n
d
 i
n
 

so
m
e
 s
e
co
n
d
a
ry
 s
ch
o
o
ls
).
 

Z
o
e
 R
o
b
e
rt
so
n
 –
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

C
yc
le
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 Y
r 
6
 

p
u
p
ils
 i
n
 a
ll 

p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
ch
o
o
ls
. 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

      
 
1
1
. 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 &
 

C
o
n
n
e
ct
iv
it
y 

F
a
ct
o
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 /
 t
ra
ff
ic
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r 
th
e
 p
a
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 S
m
it
h
 –
 

 
 

Page 14



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
1
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

co
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 
in
to
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s 

tr
a
ff
ic
 i
m
p
a
ct
 o
f 
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 i
n
 

a
ss
e
ss
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
cc
e
p
ta
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
a
 s
ch
e
m
e
 o
n
 

th
e
 l
o
ca
l 
h
ig
h
w
a
y 
a
n
d
 t
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 

S
co
p
e
 f
e
a
si
b
ili
ty
 o
f 

m
o
re
 u
se
a
b
le
 

p
e
d
e
st
ri
a
n
 r
o
u
te
s 
fr
o
m
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 H
a
le
 t
o
 

W
e
st
 G
re
e
n
 R
o
a
d
 

F
e
a
si
b
ili
ty
 o
f,
 a
n
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r,
 m
o
re
 u
sa
b
le
 

p
e
d
e
st
ri
a
n
 r
o
u
te
s 
fr
o
m
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 H
a
le
 t
o
 

th
e
 H
ig
h
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
e
ve
n
 S
is
te
rs
 a
n
d
 W

e
st
 

G
re
e
n
 R
o
a
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 

th
e
 r
e
fr
e
sh
e
d
 m
a
st
e
r 
p
la
n
 f
o
r 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

H
a
le
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 b
y 
A
u
tu
m
n
 

2
0
1
2
. 

A
n
n
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r 

o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

 
 

Lo
b
b
y 
fo
r 
n
e
w
 b
u
s 

ro
u
te
 t
o
 l
in
k 

W
a
lt
h
a
m
st
o
w
, 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 H
a
le
, 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 G
re
e
n
, 

B
ru
ce
 G
ro
ve
 a
n
d
 

A
le
xa
n
d
ra
 P
a
la
ce
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l’s
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 F
o
ru
m
 t
a
ke
s 
p
la
ce
 

e
ve
ry
 3
 m
o
n
th
s 
a
n
d
 a
n
 i
te
m
 c
a
n
 b
e
 

in
cl
u
d
e
d
 a
t 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
ic
 

o
f 
b
u
s 
ro
u
te
s.
 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
h
a
ve
 b
e
e
n
 

se
e
ki
n
g
 i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 b
u
s 
ro
u
te
s 
a
cr
o
ss
 

th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 i
n
to
 a
d
jo
in
in
g
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
s 

o
ve
r 
m
a
n
y 
ye
a
rs
. 
W
e
 a
re
 s
e
e
ki
n
g
 a
 r
e
vi
e
w
 

o
f 
b
u
s 
se
rv
ic
e
s 
b
y 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 f
o
r 
Lo
n
d
o
n
 

(T
fL
) 
a
n
d
 w
e
lc
o
m
e
 C
h
a
ir
’s
 a
n
d
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 

in
p
u
t 
to
 l
o
b
b
y 
T
fL
. 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 S
m
it
h
 –
 

T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 

R
a
is
e
 i
ss
u
e
s 
a
t 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 F
o
ru
m
 

a
s 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y 

N
a
rr
o
w
 t
h
e
 H
ig
h
 R
o
a
d
 

to
 c
o
n
ta
in
 t
h
e
 t
ra
ff
ic
 

vo
lu
m
e
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 r
e
a
lis
ti
c 
to
 n
a
rr
o
w
 t
h
e
 H
ig
h
 

R
o
a
d
. 
T
h
is
 i
s 
a
ls
o
 a
 T
fL
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 r
o
a
d
.`
 

A
n
n
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r 

o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

N
/A
 

 

 
  

     
 

E
xp
lo
re
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 

n
e
w
 b
ik
e
 a
n
d
 

p
e
d
e
st
ri
a
n
 r
o
u
te
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

H
a
le
 a
n
d
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

G
re
e
n
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 

g
yr
a
to
ry
 (
w
it
h
 b
ik
e
 

ra
ck
s 
a
t 
T
yn
e
m
o
u
th
 

R
o
a
d
) 

P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
n
e
w
 b
ik
e
 r
o
u
te
s 
fr
o
m
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 H
a
le
 t
o
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 G
re
e
n
 w
ill
 

b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
fr
e
sh
e
d
 

m
a
st
e
r 
p
la
n
 f
o
r 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 H
a
le
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 

b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
 b
y 
A
u
tu
m
n
 2
0
1
2
. 

  

A
n
n
 L
ip
p
it
t 
–
 D
ir
e
ct
o
r 

o
f 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 T
e
a
m
 

 
A
u
tu
m
n
 2
0
1
2
 

 
E
n
su
re
 p
la
y 
sp
a
ce
 f
o
r 

1
. 
N
e
w
 p
la
y 
a
re
a
 i
n
st
a
lle
d
 i
n
 S
a
lt
ra
m
 C
lo
se
 
R
e
si
d
e
n
t 
In
vo
lv
e
m
e
n
t 

 
 

Page 15



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
2
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
a
g
e
 g
ro
u
p
s 

in
 p
a
rk
s 
a
n
d
 e
st
a
te
s 

(2
0
1
2
/1
3
).
 

2
. 
R
e
si
d
e
n
t 
In
vo
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 

w
it
h
 T
e
n
a
n
cy
 M
g
m
t 
a
n
d
 R
A
's
 i
n
 a
re
a
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 s
it
e
s 
a
n
d
 a
ss
is
t 
w
it
h
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s 
O
R
 T
e
n
a
n
cy
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 p
u
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 E
st
a
te
 

im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 "
w
is
h
 l
is
t"
 (
2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

T
B
C
).
 

3
. 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ci
l 
o
n
 

p
u
b
lic
 r
e
a
lm
 a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
I♥
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 

a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
q
u
a
lit
y 
st
a
n
d
a
rd
 f
o
r 

o
n
-g
o
in
g
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
ce
 o
f 

e
st
a
te
s 
a
s 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s 
a
p
p
ra
is
a
l 

(2
0
1
3
/1
4
 &
 o
n
g
o
in
g
).
 

4
. 
T
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
lr
e
a
d
y 
6
0
-7
0
 s
it
e
s 
a
cr
o
ss
 

th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
m
a
n
y 
o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

a
p
p
ro
a
ch
in
g
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
lif
e
. 

R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
is
 b
e
in
g
 b
u
ilt
 i
n
to
 o
u
r 

ca
p
it
a
l 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
(2
0
1
2
/1
3
 &
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
).
  

T
e
a
m
 &
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
–
 H
o
m
e
s 

fo
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 

  1
/3
/4
 P
e
te
r 
M
a
d
d
is
o
n
 

2
 J
o
e
 B
o
a
ke
 

4
 P
e
te
r 
P
u
rd
ie
 

E
n
co
u
ra
g
e
 y
o
u
th
 

a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
th
a
t 
in
cl
u
d
e
 

th
e
 f
a
m
ily
 e
.g
. 
sc
o
u
ts
, 

g
u
id
e
s,
 t
e
a
m
s,
 c
ra
ft
s 

T
h
e
 Y
o
u
th
, 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
a
n
d
 P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 w
ill
 l
ia
is
e
 w
it
h
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 
A
ss
o
ci
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s 

(H
A
V
C
O
) 
a
b
o
u
t 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
ir
 n
e
tw
o
rk
 

co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
co
u
ld
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
is
 a
ct
iv
it
y.
 

B
e
lin
d
a
 E
va
n
s 
–
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
Y
o
u
th
, 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 

 
 

        
   
1
3
. 
Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

  
            
1
3
. 
Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

(c
o
n
t)
 

E
xp
lo
re
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 
d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
ca
l 

w
o
rk
 e
xp
e
ri
e
n
ce
 a
n
d
 /
 

o
r 
a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh
ip
 

sc
h
e
m
e
s 
 

 (w
it
h
 p
la
ce
m
e
n
ts
 

a
va
ila
b
le
 w
it
h
in
 b
ig
 

A
ll 
o
f 
th
e
se
 i
d
e
a
s 
a
re
 b
e
in
g
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y 

a
g
re
e
d
 b
y 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
in
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
2
. 
T
h
e
 n
e
w
 

E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 (
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y 
th
e
 

jo
b
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 e
le
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 a
 m
in
im
u
m
 o
f 

2
0
0
 n
e
w
 j
o
b
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 c
re
a
te
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

w
it
h
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s)
 w
ill
 i
n
cl
u
d
e
 s
ki
lls
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s 
in
cl
u
d
in
g
 

M
a
rt
in
 T
u
ck
e
r 
–
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
&
 S
ki
lls
  

R
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 

st
ra
te
g
y.
 

 F
ig
u
re
s 
o
n
 n
e
w
 

jo
b
s 

 

Page 16



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1
3
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 

L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

C
o
n
ta
c
t 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

b
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s,
 s
m
a
ll 
a
n
d
 

m
e
d
iu
m
 s
iz
e
d
 

e
n
te
rp
ri
se
s 
(S
M
E
s)
 a
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
ci
l 
se
rv
ic
e
s)
 

a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh
ip
s 
le
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 L
e
ve
l 
2
/3
 

q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s.
 T
h
e
 j
o
b
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 s
ch
e
m
e
 w
ill
 

in
cl
u
d
e
 a
 w
a
g
e
 s
u
b
si
d
y 
to
 S
M
E
s 
to
 c
re
a
te
 

n
e
w
 j
o
b
s 
fo
r 
lo
ca
l 
u
n
e
m
p
lo
ye
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 

in
ce
n
ti
ve
 p
a
ym

e
n
ts
 i
f 
th
e
 j
o
b
 l
a
st
s 
9
 

m
o
n
th
s 
a
n
d
 1
2
 m
o
n
th
s.
 Y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

u
n
d
e
r 
2
5
 w
ill
 b
e
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 f
o
cu
s 
o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
D
e
ve
lo
p
in
g
 a
n
 a
p
p
re
n
ti
ce
sh
ip
 

sc
h
e
m
e
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
is
 a
ls
o
 u
n
d
e
r 

co
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 

is
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Area Committee Plan

